
PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

FW: Garkane Energy Rate Change Filing
1 message

Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com> Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 11:10 AM
To: Public Service Commission <psc@utah.gov>
Cc: Marcus Lewis <marcus.lewis@garkane.com>, Denise Macklin <denise.macklin@garkane.com>

HI, 
I noticed an error on the redlined tariff for the Hildale TOU rate I filed. It’s the one highlighted in red
below. It was correct on the Approved tariff I filed, I just wanted to make sure you received the
correct Redlined version of this tariff. 

Neal 

From: Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 31, 2025 at 2:34 PM
To: Public Service Commission <psc@utah.gov>
Cc: Marcus Lewis <marcus.lewis@garkane.com>, Denise Macklin <denise.macklin@garkane.com>
Subject: Garkane Energy Rate Change Filing

Hello, 
On December 15, following a properly noticed public meeting of its members, Garkane Energy’s Board of
Directors approved the following schedule in its Utah Tariffs:
With both Approved & Redlined tariffs. Along with the affidavit of publication of public hearing notice in the
local newspapers. We also advertised the rate hearing in our quarterly newsletter in October that goes to all
of our consumers nearly 60 days prior to the public hearing. 
 

Residential 
Residential Prepaid  
Residential TOD 
Residential Net Meter
Irrigation
General Service 1
General Service 2 
General Service 3
General Service 1 TOD
General Service Net Meter
Extra Large Power
Agricultural Irrigation Pumping
Municipal Culinary & Irrigation Pumping TOD
General Service 1 Mormon Mtn. Communications Site
Street & Security Lighting

HILDALE, UT
Hildale Residential
Hildale Residential Prepaid
Hildale Residential TOD
Hildale GS1
HIldale GS2

 
As per the PSC filing requirements, we will mail the original schedule and two copies.
 
If you require further information on this schedule, please contact us at the number listed below.
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Sincerely,
 
Neal Brown
Marketing & Member Service Manager
Garkane Energy Cooperative
435-899-0283

From: Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com>
Date: Thursday, May 1, 2025 at 5:04 PM
To: Public Service Commission <psc@utah.gov>
Subject: Garkane Energy Rate Change Filing

Hello, 
On April 21, 2025, following a properly noticed public meeting of its members, Garkane Energy’s Board of
Directors approved the following schedule in its Utah Tariffs:
 

Approved: Net Metering Residential COG33 – Attached Redlined & Approved
Approved: Plant Investment Fees & Service Charge SC – Attached Redlined & Approved
Approved: Small Commercial Net Metering COG34 – attached Redlined & Approved
Approved : Large Commercial Net Metering COG35 – attached Approved (*new tariff)
Approved:  Distributed Energy Resource Standby Service COG37  - attached Approved (*new tariff)

 
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
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